Community Resource Guide



For Residents of Salem County





Salem County Department of Health and Human Services 110 Fifth Street, Suite 400/500/900 Salem, NJ 08079 www.health.salemcountynj.gov









Preface

Situated in the Southwestern corner of New Jersey bordering the Delaware River, Salem County is an unspoiled oasis with a "down-home country" feel that is rich in a variety of agricultural, historical, cultural, and economic features. In close proximity to major cities such as Philadelphia, New York City, Baltimore and even Washington D.C., Salem County remains connected economically and industrially while also retaining distinct small-town communities filled with family-owned businesses that keep this County feeling like home. Due, in part, to a large network with its neighboring communities and cities, the population of Salem County boasts a diverse reputation consisting of people from many different ethnic and national backgrounds.

Salem County offers a wide assortment of social support services and programs to serve each individual's unique situation. Services that directly care for our aging population are offered from several different agencies across the County. Programs to serve the migrant farm worker and Hispanic populations continue to build and support solid networks that provide continued access to every resource and opportunity that Salem County has to offer. In addition, Salem County perpetually strives to overcome the social inequities of housing insecurity, food insecurity, and lack of resources for mental health and substance use disorder faced in this country by supporting and promoting services to address these challenges.

The goals and missions of agencies found in this resource guide seek to serve and promote the health and wellbeing of all persons, regardless of status, that live, work, and educate in Salem County. It is our hope that this guide will ensure that the population of Salem County has access to a robust compilation of information on the social support services and programs that are offered.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

County/Regional Agencies & Contact Information	4
Abuse & Neglect Services	5
Animals & Pets	5
Career & Education	6
Clothing/Equipment Assistance	7
Communications	7
Disabilities Resources	7
Emergency Preparedness	10
Family Services & Support	11
Financial Assistance	13
Food	15
Hazardous Materials Management & Response	19
Health Education & Wellness Programs	20
Healthcare/Medical Assistance	24
Hispanic & Migrant Services	32
Housing & Maintenance Assistance	32
Housing for Senior Citizens and/or Persons with Disabilities	35
In Home Care Agencies and Programs	38
Legal	39
Libraries	40
Medications/Prescriptions	40
Mental Health Resources	42
Septic/Water	45
Shelters & Emergency Housing	45
Substance Abuse Resources	46
Taxes	49
Transportation	49
Veterans Services	51
Volunteer/Donation Opportunities	51
Youth	53

County/Regional Agencies & Contact Information

Gateway Community Action Partnership https://www.gatewaycap.org/	856-451-6330
14 New Market St., Salem, NJ 08079	
Puerto Rican Action Committee of Southern Jersey https://www.pracnj.com/	856-299-5800
390 N. Broadway, Suite 600, Pennsville, NJ 08070	
Rutgers Cooperative Extension of Salem County https://salem.njaes.rutgers.edu/	856-769-0090
51 Cheney Rd., Suite 1, Woodstown, NJ 08098	
Salem County Board of Social Services https://www.scbssnj.org/	856-299-7200
147 S Virginia Ave Penns Grove, NJ 08069	
Salem County Department of Health and Human Services https://health.salemcountynj.gov/	856-935-7510
110 Fifth St., Suite 500, Salem, NJ 08079	
Salem County Inter Agency Council of Human Services https://www.salemcountyiac.org/	856-935-7510
98 Market St., Salem, NJ 08079	
Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/	856-339-8622
110 Fifth St., Suite 900, Salem, NJ 08079	
United Way of Delaware (serving Salem County) https://uwde.org/	302-573-3700
625 North Orange St., Wilmington, DE 19801	
USDA Rural Development https://offices.sc.egov.usda.gov/locator/app?service=page/ServiceCenterSummary&stateCode=3	856-769-1126 ext. 4 4&cnty=033

51 Cheney Rd., Suite 2, Woodstown, NJ 08098

Abuse & Neglect Services

Adult Protective Services

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Specially trained staff investigate reports of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of Salem County residents living in the community that are 60 years of age or older or under 60 with a disability. The resident must be the subject of abuse, neglect, or exploitation and unable to make or carry out their own decision making. To make a referral call the Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities. ALL REFERRALS ARE CONFIDENTIAL.

Division of Child Protection and Permanency

856-339-6600

https://www.nj.gov/dcf/about/divisions/dcpp/

Hotline 1-877-NJ ABUSE (652-2873)

199 E. Broadway, 2nd Floor, Salem, NJ 08079

Investigates allegations of abuse, neglect, and exploitation of children under 18

NJ Department of Community Affairs (NJDCA)

609-633-6251

https://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/offices/roomingboarding.html

The Bureau of Rooming and Boarding House Standards of NJDCA Investigates complaints about care and treatment in residential healthcare facilities. To contact the bureau call (609) 984-1704.

NJ Department of Health (NJDOH)

Complaint Hotline 1-800-792-9770

https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/file_complaint.shtml

Investigates complaints about care and treatment in NJDOH licensed facilities, including nursing homes and assisted living facilities.

NJ Long Term Care Ombudsman

Complaint Hotline 1-877-582-6995

https://www.nj.gov/ooie/

Receives and investigates abuse, neglect, and exploitation of those 60+ living in a long-term care facility.

Salem County Women's Services

856-935-6655

https://salemcountywomensservices.org/

P.O. Box 125 Salem, NJ 08079

Salem County Women's Services is a non-profit organization serving the needs of women, children, and men since 1987. SCWS is supported primarily through donations, the New Jersey Department of Children and Families and the State Office of Victim Witness Advocacy. We offer assistance through our Domestic Violence Program (adult and child victims and perpetrators); or Sexual Assault Program (victims and their significant others); and our Alternatives to Violence Program for perpetrators of domestic violence.

Animals & Pets

Rabies Vaccination Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8448

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/environmental/rabies-zoonosis-control/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Environmental Health Division

110 Fifth St, Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The division coordinates a series of State and Municipal sponsored rabies vaccination clinics for pets each year. The clinics are **free** to all New Jersey residents, however pet licenses must be obtained from the township or city in which you reside. Healthy cats and dogs are welcome but must be accompanied by an adult. All animals must be restrained on a leash or in a carrier. For an updated schedule or more information, please call or visit the website above.

Career & Education

Head Start & Early Head Start (Penns Grove)

856-351-0268

https://www.gatewaycap.org/headstart

Penns Grove II Early Head Start Childhood Learning Center 11 N. Broad St., Penns Grove, NJ 08069

Head Start is a federal program that promotes the school readiness of children ages birth to five from low-income families by enhancing their cognitive, social, and emotional development.

One Stop Career Center of Salem County

856-299-7200 ext. 295

https://www.salemcountynj.gov/employment-bid-opportunities/career-one-stop/

Salem County Board of Social Services 147 South Virginia Avenue, Penns Grove, NJ 08069 Hours: Weekdays 8:00 am – 4:00 pm

Offers free services to help you develop the skills needed to succeed in a 21st century work environment. Salem County's One-Stop Career Center is a demand-driven community service aimed at helping local citizens obtain viable employment. Workers are given information, advice, and employment counseling along with assistance in searching for jobs. Training is available for industries that are high in demand. In addition to providing assistance, we offer on-site resources to help with your job search.

Rutgers Southern Jersey Regional Child Care Resource and Referral Agency

856-469-6100

https://www.rusouthernccrr.org/

Route 45, Suite 200, Mannington, NJ 08079

Promotes and supports access to affordable, quality early childcare and education for young children in southern New Jersey by offering financial resources and education to parents and professional development and technical assistance to the early childhood community.

Salem Community College

856-299-2100

https://www.salemcc.edu/programs/continuing-education/adult-education

460 Hollywood Avenue Carneys Point, NJ 08069

Offering free adult educational courses.

Salem County Vo-Tech Schools

856-769-0101

https://scvts.org/adult-and-post-secondary-education/

880 Route 45 Woodstown, NJ 08098

Offering adult educational courses.

Clothing/Equipment Assistance

Loan Closet 856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Loan Closet is a program designed to allow individuals to borrow gently used items such as walkers, wheelchairs, and canes. If you are interested or in need, please call or visit the website above.

Communications

Ready Salem 856-769-2900

https://readysalem.org/

Salem County Office of Emergency Management

Ready Salem is an alert program in Salem County that allows individuals to sign up to receive information about emergencies and other important community news. The system allows county officials to provide enrolled participants with critical information quickly in a wide variety of situations such as severe weather, missing persons, and evacuations of buildings or neighborhoods. Interested individuals may add home, mobile, work, and/or business numbers in addition to email addresses, text message numbers, and more. For more information or to register, please visit the website above.

Senior and Disabled E-News

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

E-News is an email program to connect individuals with upcoming events or new programs in the office. To participate and receive updated information, please call or visit the website above.

Public Health Emergency Notification System (PHENS) Coordinator

856-935-7510 ext. 8482

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The PHENS Coordinator is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective communication between public health professionals, clinicians, schools, healthcare organizations, & community/business organizations to ensure rapid notification of public health events & information that may impact Salem County.

Disabilities Resources

Assisted Transportation

856-339-8644

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/scoot-transportation/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

This program provides help for residents 60 years of age or older who are unable to safely ride the SCOOT Transportation System alone and have no one to help them ride the van. For more information contact the number above.

Commission For the Blind (Cherry Hill Service Center)

856-482-3700

https://www.nj.gov/humanservices/cbvi/home/

2201 Rt. 38 E., 6th Floor, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002

Promotes and provides services in the areas of education, employment, independent living and eye health through informed choice and partnership with persons who are blind or visually impaired, their families and the community.

Disability Awareness and Caregiver Resource Fall Festival

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

This event held annually in October provides an opportunity for hands on activities, fall treats and music along with a large vendor area sharing community resources that are available to families and individuals living with a disability. Within the heart of this event lies a special focus on the unsung heroes – the caregivers. Our Disability Awareness and Caregiver Resource Fall Festival is more than an event; It's a promise of support and a celebration of the journeys we all share.

Homebound Vaccination Program (Flu & COVID-19 vaccines only)

856-935-7510 ext. 8474

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Throughout the year, the Public Preparedness Division, in partnership with the Public Health Nursing Division, provides in-home flu and COVID-19 vaccinations to residents of Salem County who are homebound. For eligibility criteria, or to be added to the homebound vaccination schedule, call the vaccine coordinator at the number above.

NJ Register Ready 856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/register-ready-nj-special-needs-registry/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

NJ Register Ready is a confidential statewide online database that enables individuals with special needs to self-identify so that in the event of a disaster related emergency, first responders are aware of their needs, where they reside, and any other additional information pertinent to their condition. To register, please call or visit the website above.

Resources for Independent Living

856-678-9400

https://rilnj.org/

193 North Broadway, Pennsville, NJ 08070

Resources for Independent Living (RIL) is an organization that provides services to individuals with severe disabilities, including populations deemed unserved or underserved. The core services provided include independent living skills, information and referral, transition, peer support, and advocacy. Membership is open to all people with disabilities, their able-bodied friends, and supporters. In addition, RIL promotes personal growth and provides people with disabilities the means for self-choice, self-direction, and self-reliance in an inclusive society that offers equal rights and privileges to all. For more information, please visit or call.

Salem County Care Connections Program

856-339-8622

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Care Connections Program connects volunteers and participants ages 18 and over through a weekly telephone conversation that creates connections, reduces social isolation, and cultivates relationships between participants. Salem County Care Connections program is open to older adults and homebound individuals to receive weekly phone calls from a volunteer. Participants and volunteers are screened and matched by their common interests.

Salem County Special Needs Registry

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://snr.salemcountynj.gov/home/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Special Needs Registry is a voluntary service open to anyone that lives in Salem County and is affected in some way with a physical, mental or developmental disability. If an emergency arises at the registrant's home, dispatch is able to notify emergency responders of information provided to the registry to better assist in their response. To register, or for information please call or visit the website above.

Special Child Health Services

856-935-7510 ext. 8305

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/nursing/child-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

This program offers Case Management as a voluntary, free service for children from birth to 22 years of age who have special needs. Referrals are made to assist families in accessing state, federal and community resources. For more information or to speak to the program coordinator, please call or visit our website above.

The ARC of Salem County

856-935-3600

https://thearcsalem.org/

PO Box 5, 150 Salem-Woodstown Rd., Salem, NJ 08079

The ARC of Salem County serves and supports individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities in Salem County. The ARC helps people to navigate the process of qualifying and keeping services for individuals with disabilities such as adults with developmental disabilities who need a day program to assist with reaching their fullest potential, formerly employed adults who need vocational evaluation, school aged individuals transitioning from school to work, families needing respite time from caring for a family member with a disability, people with significant mental illness interested in employment, and many more. For more information, please call or visit the website above.

Workforce NJ, Vocational Rehabilitation

856-935-6751

https://www.nj.gov/labor/career-services/special-services/individuals-with-disabilities/

856-453-3888

40 E. Broad St., Suite 204, Bridgeton, NJ 08302-2881

The mission of the New Jersey Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services is to enable eligible individuals with disabilities to achieve an employment outcome consistent with their strengths, priorities, needs, abilities, and capabilities.

Emergency Preparedness

Disaster Relief Crisis Counselors (DRCC)

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Salem County DRCC's are trained in disaster response, disaster behavioral health and crisis counseling, among other topics and they collaborate with the various response partners who participate in the statewide emergency response network. The DRCC does not need to have a clinical background as the crisis counseling program does not provide traditional mental health services.

Medical Countermeasures Distribution

856-935-7510 ext. 8618

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Public Preparedness Division ensures that the Salem County Department of Health and Human Services has the ability to effectively distribute medical countermeasures (including vaccines, antiviral drugs, antibiotics, etc.) used to prevent, mitigate, or treat adverse health effects in the event of a public health emergency. The division creates, reviews, exercises, provides training on, and updates the Salem County Department of Health and Human Services' Emergency Operations Plans to ensure that our team understands and is prepared for their roles during an emergency response.

Medical Reserve Corps (MRC) Coordinator

856-935-7510 ext. 8475

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/medical-reserve-corp/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Medical Reserve Corps (MRC) is a is a national network of more than 300,000 volunteers, organized locally to improve the health and safety of their communities. MRC volunteers step up to keep their family, friends, and neighbors safe and healthy. The MRC Coordinator is responsible for the recruitment, training, and deployment of volunteers to assist the Salem County Department of Health and Human Services in emergency response.

NJ Register Ready

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/register-ready-nj-special-needs-registry/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St, Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

NJ Register Ready is a confidential statewide online database that enables individuals with special needs to self-identify so that in the event of a disaster related emergency, first responders are aware of their needs, where they reside, and any other additional information pertinent to their condition. To register, please call or visit the website above

Point of Distribution (POD) Operations

856-935-7510 ext. 8618

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/points-of-dispensing-ki-distribution/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St, Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

In Salem County, a Point of Distribution (POD Site) is very similar to a flu vaccination clinic. In an emergency, however, additional steps need to be taken to ensure the dispensing area is safe and secure for our residents. Residents will be required to fill out forms and be prepared to answer questions regarding allergies and existing medical conditions. In some instances, one representative from your household can pick up medication for your whole family. If you would like to speak with someone in our Public Preparedness Program regarding POD planning, contact us at the number above.

Public Health Emergency Response Planning

856-935-7510 ext. 8618

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Preparedness Division develops a sustainable and enhanced Public Health Public Preparedness Support System (PHPPSS) to protect Salem County residents from public health emergencies (natural, biological, chemical, radiological and nuclear), in partnership with the state, county and other relevant community-based organizations. The division creates, reviews, exercises, and updates the Salem County Department of Health and Human Services' Emergency Operations Plans that are utilized in the event of a public health emergency.

Family Services & Support

Bright Futures Recovery Events

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

These events are for Salem County residents in recovery and their families. The goal of these events is to promote fellowship and connect individuals with treatment/recovery resources and support in a stigma free environment. These events are completely free and include lunch.

Caregiver Support Program

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Caregiver Support Program provides assistance to caregivers providing care for someone 60 years or older or those who are 60 or older caring for children under the age of 19. For further information on available services and/or referral to the providing agencies, please call or visit the website above.

Disability Awareness and Caregiver Resource Fall Festival

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

This event held annually in October provides an opportunity for hands on activities, fall treats and music along with a large vendor area sharing community resources that are available to families and individuals living with a disability. Within the heart of this event lies a special focus on the unsung heroes – the caregivers. Our Disability Awareness and Caregiver Resource Fall Festival is more than an event; It's a promise of support and a celebration of the journeys we all share.

Disaster Relief Crisis Counselors (DRCC)

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Salem County DRCC's are trained in disaster response, disaster behavioral health and crisis counseling, among other topics and they collaborate with the various response partners who participate in the statewide emergency response network. The DRCC does not need to have a clinical background as the crisis counseling program does not provide traditional mental health services.

Families First Discovery Pass Program

FamiliesFirstDiscoveryPass.com

The Families First Discovery Pass Program offers broad access to cultural experiences for New Jersey residents and helps cultural organizations engage new audiences with the goal of building long-lasting relationships. Residents who receive benefits through SNAP, WFNJ, Child Care Subsidy and/or WIC are eligible for free or steeply discounted cultural programs throughout the State.

Family Success Centers

Family Success Centers are community-based, family-centered neighborhood gathering places where any community resident can go for family support, information, and services. See websites below for hours.

Salem Family Success Center

856-935-8768

https://www.gatewaycap.org/familysuccess

14 New Market St., Salem, NJ 08079

Riverview Family Success Center

856-517-0029

https://riverviewfsc.org/

157 W. Main St., Penns Grove, NJ 08069

Birdseye Family Success Center

856-517-9100

https://birdseyefsc.org/

364 South Broadway, Pennsville, NJ 08070:

Special Child Health Services

856-935-7510 ext. 8305

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/nursing/child-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

This program offers Case Management as a voluntary, free service for children from birth to 22 years of age who have special needs. Referrals are made to assist families in accessing state, federal and community resources. For more information or to speak to the program coordinator, please call or visit our website above.

The Huddle of South Jersey

856-376-0444

https://www.thehuddleofsj.com/

At the Huddle of South Jersey, we enhance, empower, and encourage men to meet their full potential and positively impact society at large. Offering father education and community activities.

Youth Mental Health First Aid

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Youth Mental Health First Aid is designed to teach parents, family members, caregivers, teachers, school staff, peers, neighbors, health and human services workers, and other caring citizens how to help an adolescent (age 12-18) who is experiencing a mental health or addictions challenge or is in crisis. Youth Mental Health First Aid is primarily designed for adults who regularly interact with young people. The course introduces common mental health challenges for youth, reviews typical adolescent development, and teaches a 5-step action plan for how to help young people in both crisis and non-crisis situations. Topics covered include anxiety, depression, substance use, disorders in which psychosis may occur, disruptive behavior disorders (including AD/HD), and eating disorders.

Youth Advocate Programs (YAP) of Gloucester, Mercer, Salem County

856-848-0165

https://www.yapinc.org/

603 N Broad St., Suite 211, Woodbury, NJ 08096

High-impact social justice nonprofit that provides community-based alternatives to youth incarceration, congregate placements and neighborhood violence.

Financial Assistance

Federal Family and Medical Leave Act

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/fmla

The FMLA entitles eligible employees of covered employers to take unpaid, job-protected leave for specified family and medical reasons with continuation of group health insurance coverage under the same terms and conditions as if the employee had not taken leave.

MIPPA (Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act) Assistance

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

MIPPA is Medicare Savings Programs such as Specified Low Income Medicare Beneficiary (SLMB) where the State will help in paying their Medicare Part B premium, Qualified Medicare Beneficiary (QMB) which is a component to Medicaid/NJ Family Care and helps pay for Medicare Part B premium, deductibles and coinsurance, Qualifying Individual (QI-1) which low income individuals below 100% and 135% of the federal poverty level, may be eligible for Medicare Part B premiums paid. Pharmaceutical Assistance for the Aged & Disabled (PAAD) is also a savings program where participants pay \$5.00 for generic drugs and \$7.00 for brand name drugs as well as having their monthly premium paid. Low Income Subsidy (LIS) is extra help where Part D premium and annual deductibles are paid and reduces coinsurance/co-pay.

MLTSS (Medicaid Managed Long Term Services and Support) Assistance

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

MLTSS is a long-term care Medicaid program that provides a broad array of in-home services and support to anyone 60 years or under 60 on disability in need of nursing home level care who chooses to remain in his/her home. A uniquely designed package of support is intended to supplement and to delay placement in a nursing facility. There are income limits which change annually as well as assets must be below \$2000.00. For more information to discuss eligibly, please call or visit the website above.

NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development (NJDOL) Insurance Programs

609-292-2515

https://www.nj.gov/labor/

174 E. Broadway, Salem, NJ 08079

Call or visit the website to learn about or file a claim for the following insurance program: Temporary Disability Benefits, Family Leave Insurance, Maternity Leave, Unemployment Insurance, Social Security Disability, Workers' Compensation. Find resource assistance with food, housing, childcare, health and more.

Salem County Board of Social Services

856-299-7200

https://www.scbssnj.org/

147 South Virginia Ave., Penns Grove, NJ 08069

Hours: Weekdays 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

The Salem County Board of Social Services (SCBSS) was created to serve the citizens of Salem County. Our mission is to administer Federal and State public assistance programs in a competent, compassionate, and efficient manner. Programs include: Medicaid & NJ Family Care, Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), General Assistance (GA), Supplemental Assistance NJ (SNAP), Emergency Assistance, Child Support, One Stop Career Center, and NJ Helps Screen for Services.

Social Security Administration

1-800-772-1213

https://www.ssa.gov/

149 W. Broad St., Bridgeton, NJ 08302 Hours: Weekdays 9:00 am – 4:00 pm

Visit the location or website to apply for benefits, to sign up for Medicare, or apply for SSI.

Food

Food Security

Catholic Charities Diocese of Camden

https://catholiccharitiessouthjersey.org/salem-county-2/

114 State St., Penns Grove, NJ 08069 25 Oak St., Salem, NJ 08079 (Penns Grove) 856-299-1296 (Salem) 856-339-4102

Hours: 9:00-4:00, Monday-Friday. *Penns Grove location by appointment only.

Provides food, diapers, SNAP (food stamp assistance, utility & rental assistance and other social services. For more information call or visit the website above.

Congregate Nutrition Program

856-514-2200 ext. 107

https://wegrowpeople.org/programs/#fdis

Mid-Atlantic States Career and Education Center

Hours: 9:00 am-1:00 pm

The Congregate Nutrition Program, funded through the Salem County Office on Aging, provides fellowship and meals to Seniors three days a week at the Senior Center in Pittsgrove Township. Recreational activities are also provided at the center. New applicants must call the number above to determine eligibility.

Disciples Pantry 856-769-2484

https://www.asburyumcwoodstown.org/

Asbury United Methodist Church

149 South Main St., Woodstown, NJ 08098

Hours: Tuesday's at 10:00 am-12:00 pm and 4:00 pm-6:00 pm

Woodstown and Pilesgrove residents served weekly. Other Salem County residents served monthly. Bring proof of residency/address.

Elmer United Methodist Church Peter's Pantry

856-358-0135

https://www.elmerumc.org/peter-s-pantry.html

23 Church St., Elmer, NJ 08318

Hours: 3rd Tuesday of every month at 3:00 pm

One visit is allowed every month unless it is an emergency. Call for an appointment. Must have Photo ID and utility bill with current address.

Emergency Food Pantry at New Hope United Methodist

856-299-2266

856-935-0060

https://www.newhopepennsgrove.com/ministries

Wesley Hall 18 Church St., Penns Grove, NJ 08069

By appointment only.

First Assembly of God Hands of Love Food Pantry

https://salemfirstag.org/hands-of-love

430 Route 45, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: 2nd and 4th Monday 10:00 am-12:00 pm

One visit allowed each month. No appointment needed. Must have proof of residency/address or proof of government assistance (if applicable).

Food Bank of South Jersey

https://foodbanksj.org/

Works with more than 200 partner agencies in Burlington, Camden, Gloucester and Salem counties to provide food to those in need. Search the website above by location or zip code for food pantries, mobile and pop up food pantries, including summer programs for children.

Hope Mobile at Penns Grove

https://foodbanksj.org/zip-code-locator/

44 Wilis St, Penns Grove, NJ 08069

Hours: Second Saturday of the month, 9:00 am-12:00 pm

Residents of 08069 zip code. Bring proof of residency such as photo ID, proof of income, proof of address. Visit website above for updates.

Meals on Wheels (Home Delivered Meals & Weekend Meals)

856-935-3663

https://www.scmealsonwheels.org/

457 Shirley Rd., Elmer, NJ 08318

Meals available to homebound senior citizens who are not capable of going to a nutrition site for a meal. Weekend Meals is a program that delivers meals to homebound senior citizens on weekends and holidays. There is an evaluation process to determine the clients in the most need of this service. To inquire about eligibility, please contact the number above.

Mickey Bowman Food Pantry

856-339-4482

https://www.facebook.com/foodforsalem/about

First Baptist Church of Salem, 130 W. Broadway, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Saturday after the 2nd Thursday 8:00 am-12:00 pm

Mid-Atlantic States Career and Education Center Food Pantry

856-514-2200

https://www.facebook.com/MASCEC

375 South Broadway, Pennsville, NJ 08070 Hours: Monday-Friday 11:30 am-2:00 pm

Monthly Luncheon /Congregate Nutrition

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

On the third Wednesday of every month a free luncheon with entertainment is offered to Salem County residents 60 years and older or disabled residents under 60. The purpose of the program is to provide a

nutritious lunch and socialization. The event is free and requires advanced registration by calling the number above. Seating is limited and transportation is available for qualifying individuals through SCOOT.

Mt. Calvary SDA Church

leave a message at 856-935-5172

5 Union St., Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: every 3rd Thursday 4:00-6:00 pm for general groceries. 1st, 3rd, & 5th Sundays 3:30- 5:30 pm for Soup Kitchen hot meal. Every Tuesday 12:00-3:00 pm for bread and vegetables.

One food box per month. For emergencies on Saturdays call the number above or Steve Fields at 609-247-0241.

Mt. Hope United Methodist Church

856-935-2091

https://www.umc.org/en/find-a-church/church/?id=79238

364 E. Broadway, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: 3rd Saturday of the month 9:00 am-1:00 pm (Food Pantry)

2nd & 4th Wednesdays 4:00-6:00 pm (Soup for the Soul)

One visit per month. Proof of address/ID is required.

New Jersey Food Pantries

https://www.foodpantries.org/

Search the website for listings of food pantries, food closets, food banks, soup kitchens, congregate meal *locations, food boxes, vouchers, etc.*

One Village Alliance/ Harvest Point

469 Grieves Pkwy., Salem, NJ

Hours: 2nd Thursday of every month, 10:00 am

Contact: family@iamthevillage.org

Summer program for children only. Bring bags and boxes and your proof of residency.

Pantry Stretcher / Friendly Visits

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Pantry Stretcher Program provides monthly deliveries of nonperishable food and friendly visits to participants who may not be able to secure home delivered meals otherwise or have a limited ability to shop independently. For more information or to discuss eligibility, please call or visit the website above.

St. John's Full Gospel Outreach Church

856-299-6400

220 Shell Rd., Carneys Point, NJ 08069

Hours: Every 3rd & 4th Saturday of the month: 11:00 am-3:00 pm

Contact Jeffrey Ledbetter for requirements.

St. John's Pentecostal Outreach Church

856-935-1445

22 New Market St., Salem NJ 08079

Hours: Wednesday & Friday 1:00 - 3:00 pm

Call for more information.

Salvation Army Services Center

856-935-0305

115 1/2 W Broadway, Salem, NJ 08079 (back of Broadway, UM Church)

Hours: Mon. 9:00 am-3:00 pm, Wed. 9:00 am-3:00 pm, Thur. 9:00 am-3:00 pm & Tue. 9:00 am-2:00 pm

One visit allowed per month. Photo ID, proof of income, proof of address, birth certificates of children 18 years or younger, and social security cards of every member of the household. No income (please bring lease/utility bill).

Second Baptist Church & Calvary Community Development Corporation

856-693-7782

http://ewdccadmin.brinkster.net/calendar-2.html

The Dorn Center 26 Pennsville-Pedricktown Rd., Pedricktown, NJ 08067

Hours: Second Saturdays at 7:00-11:00 am

Offering food, clothing, and pet food. Contact Cleo Johnson for more information.

Senior Farm Market Vouchers (Annually from June-September)

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/senior-farm-market-vouchers/

To be eligible to receive a \$50.00 voucher, you must be at least 60 years old, live in Salem County, and have an income not greater than \$26,973 if single or \$36,482 if married. You must bring your ID and proof of income. Visit our website or call the number above to register for a location.

Spencer UAME Church 856-769-0525

314 Bailey St., Woodstown, NJ 08098

Hours: 2nd & 4th Saturday 9:00 am-1:00 pm

Contact: Rev. Sharon Ghee for Requirements.

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)- Food Stamps

856-299-7200

https://www.scbssnj.org/nj-snap/

Salem County Board of Social Services 147 S. Virginia Ave., Penns Grove, NJ 08069

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00 am-4:00 pm

Helps low-income NJ households buy the food they need for good health. A person may qualify for SNAP if they are low-income, unemployed, employed part-time, receive welfare assistance programs, or are elderly or disabled and live on a low income. Online application: https://oneapp.dhs.state.ni.us/

Tri-County Community Food Pantry at Pennsville Church of the Nazarene

856-215-8999

https://www.pennsvillenazarene.org/food-pantry

172 Churchtown Rd., Pennsville, NJ 08070

Hours: Every Fourth Saturday 8:30 am-11:30 pm except November & December (held 3rd Saturday due to

holidays)

Contact: tricountycommunityfoodpantrynj@gmail.com

Victory Assembly of God Food Pantry

856-769-4512

https://victoryaog.org/pantry/

317 Harding Hwy (Rt. 40), Pittsgrove, NJ 08318

Hours: 3rd Saturday of the month 9:00 am-1:00 pm

Not accepting new intakes at this time, but call for information.

Women, Infant and Children (WIC)

856-935-8919

https://www.gatewaycap.org/wic

Gateway Community Action Partnership, 14 New Market St., Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Tuesday, Thursday & Friday 8:30 am - 4:30 pm

WIC is a supplemental nutrition program for eligible women, infants and children and provides eWIC benefits for nutritious foods and baby formula. In addition, participants receive education on proper nutrition, health screenings and referrals for additional services.

Mobile Food Vendors

Mobile Food Vendors Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8448

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/environmental/mobile-food-vendors/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Environmental Health Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Division of Environmental Health is part of the Southern New Jersey Mobile Food Task Force comprising of the counties of Camden, Gloucester, Salem, Cumberland, Atlantic and the City of Vineland Health Departments. The Task Force's goal is to create a uniform application process for mobile food vendors in the southern part of the state. All vendors that want to serve food in Salem County need to be approved and inspected by a member of the task force prior to offering food to the public.

Retail Food Establishments

Food Surveillance Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8448

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/environmental/retail-food-surveillance/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Environmental Health Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Facilities serving food to the public are inspected under Chapter 24 of the State Sanitary Code to determine safe food handling procedures, safe food sources, and sanitary food preparation and storage. Plan reviews and pre-operational inspections are done for all new facilities. Inspectors respond to citizen complaints against retail food establishments. Food Handlers educational classes are given free of charge to any food service worker.

Hazardous Materials Management & Response

Pesticide Compliance Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8448

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/environmental/keeping-our-environment-safe/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Environmental Health Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Environmental Division enforces NJDEP's Pesticide regulations under NJAC 7:30. Inspectors conduct site visits and audit facilities for compliance with the state regulations. For additional information, please visit the DEP's Pesticide Control program website at https://www.nj.gov/dep/enforcement/pcp/bpo.htm.

Right-to-Know Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8448

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/environmental/keeping-our-environment-safe/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Environmental Health Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The division's Right to Know program assists and educates the public, employees, and employers in the county with communications and reporting requirements for hazardous materials they use or store. Requirements include hazardous substance reporting and record keeping, proper labeling and storage, and communication about safe handling of hazardous substances. Right to Know surveys for public and private businesses are accessible for review by the public or employees. Contact us at the number above for more information.

Spill Response Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8448

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/environmental/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Environmental Health Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Inspectors respond to reports of spilled and/or improperly disposed hazardous materials. Investigation of these reports determines if material is properly cleaned-up and orders clean-up if not. A sub-contract is maintained with a certified Hazardous Materials Response Team. Enforcement of violations is done through a referral to NJ Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP).

Health Education & Wellness Programs

Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACE's) Trauma Informed Care Community Presentations

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) Trauma between birth and the age 18 can disrupt brain development and limit an individual's social, emotional, and cognitive functioning. During this presentation participants will learn the impact of ACEs trauma on the brain and the long-lasting implications it can have on an individual's life as well as in the classroom. This presentation is given by Salem County Mental Health Administrator, Shannon Reese, BSN, RN, FNE-CSA.

Annual Crisis Intervention Team Training

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

110 Tight 31., 31c. 300, 30tcm, 140 00073

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Salem County Division of Mental Health & Addiction Services, in collaboration with the Salem County Prosecutor's Office, annually hosts the Crisis Intervention Team Training which is a 40-hour training, over the course of 5 days. The class consists of both law enforcement officers and mental health case managers or clinicians. The professionals who attend are the responders who would most likely interface with individuals experiencing mental illness in the community. This training offers law enforcement the tools they need to keep the situation de-escalated until mental health professionals arrive. The course content covers a multitude of modules; for example, mental health 101, co-occurring disorders, and developmental disabilities.

CATCH My Breath (Smoking Education)

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

CATCH My Breath is an evidence-based youth nicotine vaping prevention program that will provide your students with the skills to resist peer pressure and media influences to try e-cigarettes. The sessions can be taught during a normal class period, during homeroom, student enrichment time, after-school, or at other non-school activities and clubs. CATCH My Breath is offered as an additional unit to the Coordinated Approach to Child Health (CATCH) Middle School Program and is part of the CATCH pre-K-8th grade collection of healthy nutrition and physical activity programs. The Salem County Mental Health and Addiction Services' CATCH Trainers are equipped to train your school staff/ teachers to present the program to the students OR we can come to your classroom and teach it to your students.

Child Lead Exposure Prevention Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8476

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/nursing/childhood-lead-exposure/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Registered Nurses provide free lead screenings and education about potential sources of lead and lifestyle changes to prevent lead exposure. For children who are identified as having elevated blood lead levels, our nurses provide case management including medical and developmental follow-up, nutritional recommendations, and referrals. For more information or to speak to a nurse, please call or visit our website above.

Health Educator Risk Communicator (HERC) Coordinator

856-935-7510 ext. 8618

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/herc/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The HERC is pivotal in planning, implementing, monitoring, and promoting health education programs that serve the community. The HERC acts as an advocate of health awareness and liaison between the Department of Health & Human services and the public. Should there be a natural disaster or public emergency, it is the HERC Coordinator's role to relay all advisement from local, state and federal agencies to Salem County residents.

Healthy SCOOT Adventures

856-339-8644

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/scoot-transportation/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Healthy SCOOT Adventures is a monthly program offered through SCOOT Transportation to encourage healthy living and socialization. Trips are planned to various locations and announced ahead of time. Space is limited so advanced registration is required. There is a \$6.00 fee to participate.

Matter of Balance 856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

A Matter of Balance is a program designed to reduce the fear of falling and increase activity levels among older adults. Classes include discussion on various ways to prevent falls, empowerment, and positive reinforcement as well as an exercise portion to help strengthen muscles. Class is held twice per week for approximately 2 hours. To register or inquire about the next scheduled classes, please call or visit the website above.

Move Yourself 856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Move Yourself is a low-impact combination of strength, aerobics, core, and stretch exercises to improve balance and flexibility. During the program, the Salem County Health Educator will lead the discussion on various health-related topics followed by a mentally stimulating activity. This program focuses on holistic wellness and is designed for those that would like to exercise without the added impact to their joints. Indoor group exercise is held every Tuesday morning and outdoor exercise is held every Thursday morning.

Narcan Kit Distribution and Training

856-935-7510 ext. 8105

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Our office offers free Narcan in a confidential, judgement-free environment. Narcan-usage training is provided at the time of distribution. Individuals can schedule with our outreach coordinator to arrange for Narcan acquisition and group/organization Narcan training. Getting this life-saving medication into the hands of Salem County residents for emergency use on friends, family, neighbors, and everyone in-between is a critical step for reducing fatalities.

Public Preparedness Courses

856-935-7510 ext. 8482

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/emergency-preparedness-courses/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Preparedness Division and Medical Reserve Corps are offering a variety of free courses including free Hands-Only CPR, Shelter-In-Place, You Are the Help Until Help Arrives, and Pet CPR. For more information call or visit our website.

Right-to-Know Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8448

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/environmental/keeping-our-environment-safe/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Environmental Health Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The division's Right to Know program assists and educates the public, employees, and employers in the county with communications and reporting requirements for hazardous materials they use or store. Requirements include hazardous substance reporting and record keeping, proper labeling and storage, and communication about safe handling of hazardous substances. Right to Know surveys for public and private businesses are accessible for review by the public or employees. Contact us at the number above for more information.

Salem County Care Connections Program

856-339-8622

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Care Connections Program connects volunteers and participants ages 18 and over through a weekly telephone conversation that creates connections, reduces social isolation, and cultivates relationships between participants. Salem County Care Connections program is open to older adults and homebound individuals to receive weekly phone calls from a volunteer. Participants and volunteers are screened and matched by their common interests.

Salem Health and Wellness Foundation

856-299-4460

https://salemwellnessfoundation.org/

91-A South Virginia Avenue in Carneys Point, NJ 08069

The Salem Health and Wellness Foundation is an organization that promotes the health and wellness of Salem County residents through grantmaking programs improving access to healthcare and providing scholarship and career opportunities for those interested in the healthcare field. For more information, please visit the website or call.

Sexually Transmitted Infection Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8477

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/sexually-transmitted-infections/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Department of Health Communicable Disease Program provides education and referrals for those with questions or concerns about sexually transmitted infections (STIs). The Salem County Department of Health partners with FamCare for STI testing and treatment. Free condoms are available to residents through the public health nursing division. For more information or to speak to a member of our team, please call or visit our website above.

Stigma Free Community Awareness

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services

110 Fifth St, Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Stigma plays a huge role in the ease of recovery of those living with substance use disorder. In fact, stigma is a powerful enough force to directly influence if people think they can begin their recovery journey in the first place. Salem County is working, through public awareness, to dismantle stigmatic views and language use in Salem County. County residents and organizations are encouraged to take the pledge against stigma and proudly display the Stigma-Free logo. Use the QR code to access the pledge.



Women, Infant and Children (WIC)

856-935-8919

https://www.gatewaycap.org/wic

Gateway Community Action Partnership, 14 New Market St., Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Tuesday, Thursday & Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

WIC is a supplemental nutrition program for eligible women, infants and children and provides eWIC benefits for nutritious foods and baby formula. In addition, participants receive education on proper nutrition, health screenings and referrals for additional services.

Youth Mental Health First Aid

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Youth Mental Health First Aid is designed to teach parents, family members, caregivers, teachers, school staff, peers, neighbors, health and human services workers, and other caring citizens how to help an adolescent (age 12-18) who is experiencing a mental health or addictions challenge or is in crisis. Youth Mental Health First Aid is primarily designed for adults who regularly interact with young people. The course introduces common mental health challenges for youth, reviews typical adolescent development, and teaches a 5-step action plan for how to help young people in both crisis and non-crisis situations. Topics covered include anxiety, depression, substance use, disorders in which psychosis may occur, disruptive behavior disorders (including AD/HD), and eating disorders.

Healthcare/Medical Assistance

Alzheimer's Association (Delaware Valley Chapter)

800-272-3900

https://www.alz.org/delval/helping_you

3 Eves Drive, Suite 310, Marlton, NJ 08052

The Alzheimer's Association Delaware Valley chapter provides support, education, training and other resources to increase knowledge and to support those impacted by Alzheimer's disease and other dementias.

American Cancer Society of South Jersey

1-800-227-2345

https://www.cancer.org/about-us/local/new-jersey.html

1851 Old Cuthbert Rd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08034

Programs and services to help you manage cancer treatment and recovery and find the emotional support you need. And best of all, our help is free. Find programs and services in New Jersey at the website above.

Caregiver Support Program

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Caregiver Support Program provides assistance to caregivers providing care for someone 60 years or older or those who are 60 or older caring for children under the age of 19. For further information on available services and/or referral to the providing agencies, please call or visit the website above.

Communicable Diseases Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8487

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/nursing/

Emergency After Hours: 856-769-1955

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Communicable Disease & Epidemiology Program protects our residents through disease surveillance, investigation, and management of more than 60 reportable diseases. Our investigation team is comprised of public health nurses and a local epidemiologist who work collaboratively with the New Jersey Department of Health (NJDOH) Regional Epi Program to help provide Salem County residents with education, programs, and services that protect the public by reducing the spread of communicable diseases. Through this program, we also provide NJDOH infection control and outbreak guidance to facilities in the county (e.g., schools, long-term care facilities, businesses, etc.) to help keep our communities safe. For more information or to speak to a member of our investigation team, please call or visit our website above. You may be hearing from us!

Jersey Assistance for Community Caregiving (JACC)

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

JACC is a long-term care program that provides a broad array of in-home services and support to anyone 60 years or older in need of nursing home level care who needs to remain in his/her homes. A uniquely designed package of supports is intended to supplement and strengthen the capacity of caregivers and to delay placement in a nursing facility. JACC is not a Medicaid program and requires cost share based on income. The individual may own a house and a car and have countable resources below \$40,000 for an individual or \$60,000 for a couple. For further information and to determine eligibility, please call or visit the website above.

NJ Register Ready 856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/register-ready-nj-special-needs-registry/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

NJ Register Ready is a confidential statewide online database that enables individuals with special needs to self-identify so that in the event of a disaster related emergency, first responders are aware of their needs, where they reside, and any other additional information pertinent to their condition. To register, please call or visit the website above.

Personal Assistance Services Program (PASP)

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

PASP is a self-directed program that provides routine, non-medical assistance to adults with disabilities who are attending school, employed or involved in community volunteer work. Personal assistants help with tasks such as meal preparation, light housekeeping, bathing, dressing, shopping, and driving or using public transportation. The total number of hours of assistance a person can receive per week is variable but cannot exceed 40 hours per week. To be eligible, you must reside in New Jersey, have a permanent physical disability, be between 18-70 years of age, be capable of directing your own services, and be employed, volunteering or in school.

Potassium Iodide (KI) Distribution

856-935-7510 ext. 8475

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/points-of-dispensing-ki-distribution/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

110 Tigit 3t., 5te. 500, 5dterri, 105 00075

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Health Department has Potassium Iodide (KI) pills available for people who live or work within the 10-mile radius of the Salem / Hope Creek Nuclear Generating Station. Municipalities that are within the 10-mile radius are Lower Alloways Creek, Elsinboro, Salem City, Quinton, Mannington, and Pennsville. KI pills are also available at the Health Department during regular business hours.

Project LifeSaver 856-935-7510 ext 8375

https://www.salemcountysheriff.com/enforcement/project-lifesaver/

Salem County Sheriff's Office 94 Market St., Salem County, NJ 08079

Project LifeSaver is a program that provides enhanced support and assistance to Salem County residents who are primary caregivers for individuals with Alzheimer's disease or a related dementia disorder who are at risk of becoming lost or wandering away from home. In addition, Project Lifesaver is also a program and resource for individuals with cognitive and developmental disabilities. When enrolled in this program, participants wear a special arm bracelet that has the ability to assist local law enforcement in locating the individual by using a mobile locator tracking system.

Salem County Special Needs Registry

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://snr.salemcountynj.gov/home/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Special Needs Registry is a voluntary service open to anyone that lives in Salem County and is affected in some way with a physical, mental or developmental disability. If an emergency arises at the registrant's home, dispatch is able to notify emergency responders of information provided to the registry to better assist in their response. To register, or for information please call or visit the website above.

Sexually Transmitted Infection Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8477

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/sexually-transmitted-infections/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Department of Health Communicable Disease Program provides education and referrals for those with questions or concerns about sexually transmitted infections (STIs). The Salem County Department

of Health partners with FamCare for STI testing and treatment. Free condoms are available to residents through the public health nursing division. For more information or to speak to a member of our team, please call or visit our website above.

Dental

Smile for a Lifetime 719-535-2777

https://www.smileforalifetime.org/about-us/about-us

Smile for a Lifetime is an international program that provides orthodontic care to disadvantaged children and young adults who normally would not be able to afford treatment. Smile for a Lifetime does not charge for orthodontic treatment – participating orthodontists and orthodontic manufacturing companies provide FREE services, including the cost of one set of retainers. The only cost a family will incur is an initial \$500 investment/application fee to help cover the cost of the program.

Hospitals

Inspira Medical Center Elmer

856-363-1000

https://www.inspirahealthnetwork.org/locations/inspira-medical-center-elmer

501 W. Front St., Elmer, NJ 08318

For a list of services, visit the website above.

Inspira Medical Center Mannington

856-935-1000

https://www.inspirahealthnetwork.org/inspira-medical-center-mannington

310 Salem-Woodstown Rd., Salem, NJ 08079

For a list of services, visit the website above.

Insurance

MIPPA (Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act) Assistance https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

856-339-8622

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

MIPPA is Medicare Savings Programs such as Specified Low Income Medicare Beneficiary (SLMB) where the State will help in paying their Medicare Part B premium, Qualified Medicare Beneficiary (QMB) which is a component to Medicaid/NJ Family Care and helps pay for Medicare Part B premium, deductibles and coinsurance, Qualifying Individual (QI-1) which low income individuals below 100% and 135% of the federal poverty level, may be eligible for Medicare Part B premiums paid. Pharmaceutical Assistance for the Aged & Disabled (PAAD) is also a savings program where participants pay \$5.00 for generic drugs and \$7.00 for brand name drugs as well as having their monthly premium paid. Low Income Subsidy (LIS) is extra help where Part D premium and annual deductibles are paid and reduces coinsurance/co-pay.

MLTSS (Medicaid Managed Long Term Services and Support) Assistance

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

MLTSS is a long-term care Medicaid program that provides a broad array of in-home services and support to anyone 60 years or under 60 on disability in need of nursing home level care who chooses to remain in his/her home. A uniquely designed package of support is intended to supplement and to delay placement in a nursing facility. There are income limits which change annually as well as assets.

NJ Medicare Information & Referral Service

1-800-792-8820

https://www.nj.gov/humanservices/doas/home/hotlinedesc.html

The service is provides free, unbiased counseling for seniors regarding Medicare and other insurance issues.

NJ Family Care (Medicaid)

https://njfamilycare.dhs.state.nj.us/

Hours: Monday, Thurs. 8:00 am-8:00 pm; Tuesday, Wed., Friday 8:00 am-5:00 pm
Salem County Board of Social Services, 147 S. Virginia Ave., Penns Grove, NJ 08069
(NJ) 1-800-701-0710
(Local) 856-299-7200

Federal and state funded health insurance programs provide a wide range of services including doctor visits, eyeglasses, dental, mental health, and more. Income eligible children, pregnant women, parents/caretakers, single adults, and childless couples, or those who are aged, blind, or disabled whose household sizes must meet monthly income guidelines. Income eligibility depends on the program. Apply on-line at the website above or contact your local welfare office.

Get Covered New Jersey - Health Plans

Customer Call Center 1-833-677-1010

https://www.nj.gov/getcoverednj/

Southern Jersey Family Medical Centers 238 E Broadway, Salem 08079

(Local Assistance) 856-935-7711

Get Covered New Jersey provides a one-stop shop for health insurance for residents who do not have coverage from an employer or other programs. Enrollment period is November 1 through January 31. Shop plans and apply at the website above.

State Health Insurance Assistance Program (SHIP)

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities (Counseling) 856-339-8622
1-800-Medicare 1-800-633-4227
NJ SHIP Hotline 1-800-792-8820

The SHIP program provides unbiased help to Medicare beneficiaries, their families, and caregivers. Our certified SHIP Counselors will provide free, impartial information to help make decisions regarding health insurance options related to Medicare. Counselors also assist with applications for assistance programs to help pay for uncovered Medicare costs. To make an appointment to speak with a SHIP counselor, please call or visit the website above.

Medical

Acenda 844-422-3632

https://acendahealth.org/locations/

42 Delsea Dr., South Glassboro, NJ 08028 (See website for Salem County Locations)

Acenda's expert team of clinicians provide enhanced treatment and compassionate care to help move each individual forward in their journey towards health and happiness, with services ranging from mental health & crisis services, parenting support, family-focused therapy, recovery and residential programming. For more information, please visit their website or call to speak to a program specialist.

Adult Medical Day Care-Active Day

https://www.activeday.com/locations/

Adult Medical Daycare provides medically supervised care in a group setting for adults who should not be left alone during the day. For locations visit the website above.

Adult Day Care- Salem County Adult Day Care

856-299-1111

https://www.facebook.com/Salemcountyadultdaycare/about_details

42 Delsea Dr., South Glassboro, NJ 08028 (See website for Salem County Locations)

The primary objective of Salem County Adult Day Care is to consistently provide high quality health care for our clients in a compassionate and efficient manner.

Child Lead Exposure Prevention Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8476

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/nursing/childhood-lead-exposure/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division

110 Fifth St, Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Registered Nurses provide free lead screenings and education about potential sources of lead and lifestyle changes to prevent lead exposure. For children who are identified as having elevated blood lead levels, our nurses provide case management including medical and developmental follow-up, nutritional recommendations, and referrals. For more information or to speak to a nurse, please call or visit our website above.

Cornerstone Women's Resource Centers

856-935-0300

https://cornerstonewrc.org/

after hours 1-800-712-HELP

567 Salem-Quinton Rd., Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday-Thursday 10:00 am-4:00 pm

Cornerstone Women's Resource Centers is an organization that provides services and support to women who are experiencing an unplanned pregnancy. Services include free pregnancy testing, client advocates specific to each woman's case, free ultrasound screening, pregnancy loss recovery and education regarding healthy pregnancies. All appointments, tests and conversations are confidential. For more information, please visit or call.

FamCare- Salem County STD Clinic

856-678-4000

https://famcareinc.org/

(Appointment line) 856-794-1235

370 South Broadway, Pennsville, NJ 08070 Hours: Thursday 9:00 am-5:00 pm

FamCare offers affordable family planning services for men, women and teens including a variety of birth control methods, pregnancy testing, and STI/HIV testing. All reproductive healthcare services are confidential. Our programs and services are LGBTQ friendly, and our bilingual (Spanish speaking) staff are available at each location to ensure quality care. No appointment is needed as we welcome walk-ins. For more information, please visit or call.

Health Screenings

856-935-7510 ext. 8477

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/nursing/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Public Health Nursing Division offers free health screenings at various locations across Salem County and at our health department clinic on the first Thursday of every month from 1:00-3:00 pm. Nurses will provide blood pressure checks, blood sugar testing, and cholesterol testing in addition to education and materials regarding management of these chronic diseases. The schedule of locations, dates, and times is updated regularly and can be found at the website above or by calling the number above.

Local & Provider Advisory Committee on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse (LACADA/PACADA)

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/lacada-pacada/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Local & Provider Advisory Committee on Alcohol and Drug Abuse (LACADA/PACADA) are a group composed of concerned citizens and professionals who provide input on planning, policy and programmatic needs. LACADA identifies priorities in the county in the areas of treatment, early intervention, education, and recovery supports. PACADA advises and assists LACADA in the planning priorities for the organization and delivery of substance use services for Salem County residents regarding prevention, early intervention, access to treatment and recovery support services. For meeting schedules and information, call or visit the website above.

Narcan Kit Distribution and Training

856-935-7510 ext. 8105

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Our office offers free Narcan in a confidential, judgement-free environment. Narcan-usage training is provided at the time of distribution. Individuals can schedule with our outreach coordinator to arrange for Narcan acquisition and group/organization Narcan training. Getting this life-saving medication into the hands of Salem County residents for emergency use on friends, family, neighbors, and everyone in-between is a critical step for reducing fatalities.

Overdose Fatality Review Team (OFRT)

856-935-7510 ext. 8301

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Salem County's Overdose Fatality Review (OFRT) Team is a multi-disciplinary team of medical professionals, law enforcement agencies, treatment providers, social service agencies, and more. This team reviews overdose fatalities originating in Salem County to complete a social autopsy to identify overdose trends, risk factors, and gaps in harm reduction and community resources. The resulting data from these reviews is used to develop new programs and resources to prevent future overdose deaths.

Special Child Health Services

856-935-7510 ext. 8305

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/nursing/child-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division

110 Fifth St, Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

This program offers Case Management as a voluntary, free service for children from birth to 22 years of age who have special needs. Referrals are made to assist families in accessing state, federal and community resources. For more information or to speak to the program coordinator, please call or visit our website above.

Southern Jersey Family Medical Centers (SJFMC)- Salem

856-935-7711

https://www.sifmc.org/salem-center/

238 E. Broadway, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday -Friday (see website for times)

SJFMC provides and promotes effective, culturally proficient, high-quality primary, secondary, specialty, preventive, behavioral health and dental care services for residents and migrant seasonal farmworkers in Southern Jersey regardless of their ability to pay and to eliminate barriers to care based upon race, religion, ethnicity, sex, gender, national origin and residential status. SJFMC will provide this care in a competent, compassionate, and empathetic manner. See website above for services offered.

The Southern New Jersey Perinatal Cooperative (SNJPC)

856-665-6000

www.snjpc.org

The Southern New Jersey Perinatal Cooperative improves the health of pregnant women, children, and families in South Jersey. SNJPC offers a comprehensive set of programs and services that enhance the system of care, strengthen communities, and provide families with the tools they need to lead healthier lives. For more information call or visit the website above.

Tuberculosis Case Management

856-935-7510 ext. 8476

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/tuberculosis/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Department of Health conducts screening and case management for all individuals diagnosed with tuberculosis or exposed to people with Tuberculosis. Direct Observed Therapy (DOT) is provided during a patient's TB treatment regimen. For more information or to speak to a nurse, please call or visit our website above.

Vision

Salem County Prescription Savings Card and Vision Plan

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities www.NJRxDiscountCard.com

856-339-8622

Vision Plan details 1-877-201-3852

The Salem County Prescription Savings Card Program is a discount program for residents of Salem County that provides a 10-50 percent savings on regular retail prescription prices. The Salem County Prescription Savings Card and UNA Card can be used at an extensive network of participating pharmacies nationwide. As

an added bonus, the card can also be used for discounted prescriptions for your pets. The card can be obtained by contacting us at the number above.

Hispanic & Migrant Services

Hispanic Outreach Team

856-935-7510 ext. 8478

Department of Health & Human Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Hispanic outreach team has been created to bridge the gap between our department and the Hispanic population in Salem County. With this program we hope to not only serve this population with the resources they need, but to build a trusted relationship.

The Office of New Americans (ONA)

ona@dhs.nj.gov

New Jersey Department of Human Services

The Office of New Americans (ONA) in the Department of Human Services supports new Americans through outreach and education, and works on priorities to build trust, improve access to social services, workforce development and employment services, and legal services for immigrants, including those who speak languages other than English. For more information and program details please contact the office using the email address listed above.

Puerto Rican Action Committee (PRAC) of Southern New Jersey

856-299-5800 ext. 11

www.pracnj.com

390 N. Broadway, Suite 600, Pennsville, NJ 08070

PRAC has been recognized as a "Vital Link" for the Hispanic communities of Cape May, Cumberland, Gloucester, and Salem Counties. The organization has developed a Community Center which serves as a focal point for community activities. The organization has now expanded its services to all members of the community. PRAC of Southern New Jersey hopes to identify and address the needs of low to moderate income community members by developing strategies and programs that facilitate social, economic growth, self-sustainability along with promoting culture awareness and events.

Southern Jersey Family Medical Centers (SJFMC)-Salem

856-935-7711

https://www.sifmc.org/salem-center/

238 E. Broadway, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday -Friday (see website for times)

SJFMC provides and promotes effective, culturally proficient, high-quality primary, secondary, specialty, preventive, behavioral health and dental care services for residents and migrant seasonal farmworkers in Southern Jersey regardless of their ability to pay and to eliminate barriers to care based upon race, religion, ethnicity, sex, gender, national origin and residential status. SJFMC will provide this care in a competent, compassionate, and empathetic manner. See website above for services offered.

Housing & Maintenance Assistance

Availability/Assistance

Emergency Rescue Mortgage Assistance (ERMA)

609-278-7400

https://njerma.com/

New Jersey Housing and Mortgage Finance Agency 637 South Clinton Ave., Trenton, NJ 08611

The Emergency Rescue Mortgage Assistance program (ERMA) was developed by the New Jersey Housing and Mortgage Finance Agency (NJHMFA)) to deploy federally allocated HAF funds to assist eligible NJ homeowners who have been financially affected by COVID-19. The program will help homeowners bring their mortgages and other housing related expenses current.

Emergency Assistance Program

856-299-7200 option 7

https://www.scbssnj.org/emergency-assistance/

Salem County Board of Social Services, 147 S. Virginia Ave, Penns Grove, NJ 08069 Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

Program to assist with temporary emergency shelter, food, utility assistance, possibly clothing and home furnishings for eligible participants. Participants must be on TANF, SSI, or GA to qualify.

Family Promise of Southwest NJ

856-243-5971

https://www.familypromiseswnj.org/

Family Promise helps communities address the root causes of family homelessness. We address the issue holistically, providing prevention services before families reach crisis, shelter and case management when they become homeless, and stabilization programs once they have secured housing to ensure they remain independent. We tap existing local resources to empower families towards economic stability. Families come to us in crisis; we help them rebuild their lives with new skills and ongoing support. For information, call or email info@familypromiseswnj.org.

Homeless Prevention Program -NJ Department of Community Affairs OPH

https://nj.gov/dca/dhcr/offices/dhcrohp.shtml

Office of Homelessness Prevention (OPH) provides limited assistance to low income and moderate-income tenants in imminent danger of eviction due to temporary financial problems beyond their control. Funds are dispersed to landlords as loans or grants on behalf of eligible households in danger of homelessness. Eligibility: low income and moderate-income tenants.

Homelessness Assistance

https://catholiccharitiessouthjersey.org/housing/

114 State St., Penns Grove, NJ 08069 25 Oak St Salem, NJ 08079 (Penns Grove) 856-299-1296 (Salem) 856-339-4102

Homelessness assistance is based on the need and availability of funding and is offered through our Family and Community Services Centers.

NJ State Homeless Hotline

(Hotline) # 211

Hours: 24 hours/7 days week

https://nj211.org/state-homeless-hotline

Salem County Board of Social Services, 147 S. Virginia Ave., Penns Grove, NJ 08069

856-299-7200

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

NJ 211 serves as the state homeless hotline and seeks to assist those experiencing homelessness by connecting them with community resources that may help them with breaking the cycle of homelessness. The local County

Board of Social Services is the primary resource for individuals experiencing homelessness or those seeking emergency housing assistance. During business hours, contact your local County Board of Social Services.

Maintenance and Repairs

Housekeeping 856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Housekeeping program is a service created for residents who are 60 years of age or older, designed to assist with the basic upkeep of homes. This program consists of light housekeeping needs such as dusting, sweeping, mopping, sanitizing, organization, etc. to maintain a safe and clean-living environment. For further information, please call the number above.

Residential Maintenance 856-299-5800

https://www.pracnj.com/programs-and-services/

Puerto Rican Action Committee (PRAC) of Southern New Jersey 390 N. Broadway, Suite 600, Pennsville, NJ 08070

This service offered by PRAC consists of yard and sidewalk care (leave and/or snow removal). Replacing locks on windows and doors, and outside lights. Improvements which improve health and or safety issues. Work that cannot be done by themselves and/or are at risk on institutional placement. For more information, please contact the number above.

Rental Complaints

Some rental housing issues, such as working heat and water systems, may be enforced as Public Health Nuisance complaints or referred to New Jersey Department of Community Affairs (NJDCA) for enforcement. Please see the Nuisance Complaints section for more information.

Restoration

Habitat for Humanity 856-299-0031

https://habitatsalem.org/

416 S. Pennsville Auburn Rd., Carneys Point, NJ 08069

Habitat for Humanity is an organization that assists individuals with house restoration and home building. They use volunteer labor and donations to help with building homes and wheelchair ramps as well as manage habit restore to sell new and gently used goods to fund the projects. For more information, to volunteer, or to inquire about help, please call the number above.

Utilities Assistance

Catholic Charities Diocese of Camden

https://catholiccharitiessouthjersey.org/housing/

114 State St., Penns Grove, NJ 08069 25 Oak St., Salem, NJ 08079 (Penns Grove) 856-299-1296 (Salem) 856-339-4102

Catholic Charities provides utility assistance to relieve a temporary financial crisis or to prevent homelessness. Utility assistance is based on the need and availability of funding and is offered on a local basis through our Family and Community Services Centers.

Home Energy Assistance Program

1-800-510-3102

https://www.nj.gov/dca/dhcr/offices/hea.shtml

The Home Energy Assistance Program offered through NJ Department of Community Affairs helps very low-income residents with their heating and cooling bills and makes provisions for emergency heating system services and emergency fuel assistance within the Home Energy Assistance Program.

Lifeline Utility Assistance Program (Electric and Gas)

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

856-339-8622

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Lifeline details

1-800-792-9745

The Office on Aging & Disabilities can assist in completing or provide a paper application. The program provides utility payment of \$225 annually for electric or natural gas for NJ Residents, 65 or older or under 65 receiving Social Security Disability. Income eligibility: single under \$38,769 or married under \$45,270. Call or visit the number above for assistance or apply directly at https://njdoas-ua.force.com/njsave/quickstart.

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)

856-935-0944

https://www.gatewaycap.org/socialservices

Gateway Community Action Partnership, 14 New Market St., Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday-Tuesday-Thursday-Friday 8:30 am-4:00 pm; Wednesday – closed

Gateway Community Action Partnership's Home Energy Assistance Program helps very low-income residents with their heating and cooling bills and makes provisions for emergency heating system services and emergency fuel assistance. For more information and to determine eligibility, please call or visit their website.

Salvation Army Services Center

856-935-0305

115 1/2 W Broadway, Salem, NJ 08079 (back of Broadway, UM Church)
Hours: Mon. 9:00 am-3:00 pm, Wed. 9:00 am-3:00 pm, Thur. 9:00 am-3:00 pm & Tue. 9:00 am-2:00 pm

One visit allowed per month. Photo ID, proof of income, proof of address, birth certificates of children 18 years or younger, and social security cards of every member of the household. No income (please bring lease/utility bill).

Universal Service Fund 856-935-0944

https://www.gatewaycap.org/socialservices

Gateway Community Action Partnership, 14 New Market St., Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday-Tuesday-Thursday-Friday 8:30 am- 4:00 pm; Wednesday – closed

USF is a program created by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities to help low-income households pay for their electric and natural gas costs. To be eligible for USF, your household must: 1) Be income eligible and 2) spend more than three percent of household income on gas and/or electricity; (or spend more than six percent of household income on electric heating). Apply any time of the year. USF is administered by the Department of Community Affairs

Housing for Senior Citizens and/or Persons with Disabilities

Assisted Living Facilities

Friends Village at Woodstown

856-769-1500

https://www.friendsvillage.org/

1 Friends Dr., Woodstown, NJ 08098

The Addison at Lindsay Place

856-339-0100

https://www.seniorlifestyle.com/property/new-jersey/lindsay-place/

39 Supawna Rd., Pennsville, NJ 08070

Merion Gardens 856-299-0300

https://meriongardensassistedlivingnj.com/

315 Merion Ave., Carneys Point, NJ 08069

Independent Living

The Willows at Bailey Corner

856-769-2134

https://livewillows.com/communities/the-willows-at-bailey-corner/

10 Bailey St., Pilesgrove, NJ 08098

Hours: Monday -Friday 8:30 am- 5:00 pm

The Willows at Bailey Corner is a 91-unit affordable rental community located in the desirable Pilesgrove/ Woodstown area of Salem County, NJ. One-, two-, and three-bedroom apartments with modern kitchens and premium appliances plus additional amenities are available to applicants. For more information and to determine eligibility, please contact The Willows at Bailey Corner and ask to speak to the manager.

Carneys Point Senior Apartments

856-299-8100

https://www.vestacorp.com/places/carneys-point/

44 S Dupont Rd., Carneys Point, NJ 08069

Freedom Village 856-624-4179 or 856-624-4290

https://www.projectfreedom.org/locations-contacts/woodstown-nj/

21 Alloway Rd., Building 600, Woodstown, NJ 08098

Harvest Point Apartments

856-935-5680

469 Grieves Pkwy., Salem, NJ 08079

Housing Authority of The City of Salem

856-935-5022

https://salemhousingauthority.org/

205 Seventh St., Salem, NJ 08079

The Salem Housing Authority provides public housing to low- and moderate-income families, seniors, and individuals with disabilities. For more information and to determine eligibility, please contact the Salem City Housing Authority or visit their website above.

Housing & Community Resources-NJDCA (HUD)

856-453-3280

https://nj.gov/dca//dhcr/index.shtml

275 N Delsea Dr., 2nd Floor, Vineland, NJ 08360

DCA offers a wide range of housing assistance programs including Family Self-Sufficiency, Shelter Support/Emergency Housing Grant, Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher, State Rental Assistance Program, Section 8 Single Room Occupancy (SRO) -Moderate Rehabilitation, Section 8 Homeownership Program, Supportive Housing Connection (SHC), Landlord/Tenant.

Kent Avenue Apartments

856-678-2600

https://kentavenue.weebly.com/

11 Kent Ave., Pennsville, NJ 08070

Penns Grove Housing Authority Apartments

856-299-0101

https://pennsgroveha.org/

40 South Broad St., Penns Grove, NJ 08069

The Penns Grove Housing Authority operates the multi-family complex Silver Run Park Apartments which has seventy (70) family units and is located at 300 Gillette Ave., Penns Grove, New Jersey. In addition, we operate the Penn Towers South which is a senior/disabled building and has eighty-two (82) units located at 40 South Broad St., Penns Grove, New Jersey. We also administer thirty-five (35) Section 8 Vouchers throughout Salem County. The mission of the Penns Grove Housing Authority is the same as that of the Department of Housing and Urban Development: to promote adequate and affordable housing, economic opportunity, and a suitable living environment free from discrimination.

Pennsville Towers 856-393-6282

https://www.liveatpennsvilletowers.com/home.aspx

40 Eaton Rd., Pennsville, NJ 08070

Pennsville Towers is a Section 8 Elderly and Disabled high-rise apartment community located in Pennsville, NJ. Residents have numerous amenities available to them and have the ability to participate in several social services programs offered on site. For more information and to determine eligibility, please contact Pennsville Towers or visit their website above.

Salem Manor 856-935-6624

124 Yorke St., Salem, NJ 08079

Salem Senior Village Apartments

856-861-4891 or 856-878-1800

https://salemseniorvillage.com/

2 Hires Ave., Salem, NJ 08079

Apartments available for independent 55 and older seniors in Salem, New Jersey, with close proximity to Atlantic City and Philadelphia.

Village Arms Apartments

856-299-6611

311 Shell Rd., Carneys Point, NJ 08069

Nursing Homes (Long-Term Care)

Autumn Lake Healthcare at Memorial Bridge (formerly Carneys Point Care)

856-299-6800

https://autumnlakememorialbridge.com/

201 Fifth Ave., Carneys Point, NJ 08069

Autumn Lake Healthcare at Salem County (formerly Golden)

856-935-6677

https://autumnlakesalemcounty.com/

438 Salem Woodstown Rd., Salem, NJ 08079

Autumn Lake Healthcare at Southgate (formerly Southgate HCC)

856-299-8900

https://autumnlakesouthgate.com/

449 S. Pennsville Auburn Rd., Carneys Point, NJ 08069

Big Oak Rehabilitation & Healthcare Center (formerly Eagleview)

856-451-5000

https://bigoakrehab.com/services/

849 Big Oak Rd., Pittsgrove, NJ 08318

Friends Village at Woodstown

856-769-1500

https://fellowshiplifeinc.org/friends-village/

1 Friends Dr., Woodstown, NJ 08098

Residential Health Care Facilities/Boarding Homes

Lakeside Manor	856-521-0435
326 South Main St., Elmer, NJ 08318	
Midtown Rest Haven	856-935-9721
258 E Broadway, Salem, NJ 08079	
Hope Ranch	856-358-0295

In Home Care Agencies and Programs

Home to Stay 856-321-1500

https://hometostayhc.com/

206 Buck Rd., Elmer, NJ 08318

383 Kings Highway N., Suite 210, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034

Home to Stay Home Care Solutions (H2S) is a solution minded, non-medical home care company enabling seniors and disabled members of our community to stay at home.

In Home Services -Bayada Nurses

856-327-6800

https://www.bayada.com/offices/nj/vineland/3071-east-chestnut-ave/assistive-care---state-programs

3071 E. Chestnut Ave., Suite 18, Vineland, NJ 08361

BAYADA Assistive Care services in Vineland, NJ provide non-medical assistance with activities of daily living for adults and seniors when a health issue has made it difficult to manage everyday tasks on their own. These services are provided primarily by home health aides on an ongoing shift (two-hour or more) basis, and are available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. This care is also sometimes referred to as personal care or aide services.

Pennsville Visiting Nurse Association

856-678-4341

https://www.pennsville.org/services/visiting-nurses-association/

14 North Broadway, Pennsville, NJ 08070

For Pennsville Residents Only.

Personal Assistance Services Program (PASP)

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

PASP is a self-directed program that provides routine, non-medical assistance to adults with disabilities who are attending school, employed or involved in community volunteer work. Personal assistants help with tasks such as meal preparation, light housekeeping, bathing, dressing, shopping, and driving or using public transportation. The total number of hours of assistance a person can receive per week is variable but cannot exceed 40 hours per week. To be eligible, you must reside in New Jersey, have a permanent physical disability, be between 18-70 years of age, be capable of directing your own services, and be employed, volunteering or in school.

Salem Home Health 856-678-8500

https://salemhomehealthnj.com/

310 Salem Woodstown Rd., Salem, NJ 08079

Our team of clinicians and therapists bring passion and healthcare knowledge into the homes of those who need and desire home-based clinical care. We work closely with your primary care physician to provide you with a care plan customized to your specific needs.

Legal

Legal Group Presentations

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Legal Group Presentations are preplanned and scheduled talks on various legal issues pertaining to seniors and/or their family members or caregivers. Presentations will be held at various locations throughout Salem County. For more information or to register for a talk, please call the number above.

Legal Services 1-800-496-4570

https://www.lsnj.org/sjls/

South Jersey Legal Services

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am- 4:00 pm

The Legal Services program handles cases involving governmental benefits and entitlements, landlord/tenant relationships, protective services, and pensions at no cost to eligible customers.

Notary Program 856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging &110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The notary program in Salem County assists Salem County seniors or disabled residents with notarizing simple documents. A photo ID is required to verify eligibility and authenticate the identity of the person requesting the notary service. The office will not notarize power of attorneys (POA), wills, or other similar legal documents. To make an appointment, please call the number above.

Salem County Surrogate's Office

856-935-7510 Ext.8323

https://surrogate.salemcountynj.gov/

Temporary location- 174 E. Broadway, 2nd Floor, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Weekdays 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The office provides services such as probate, marriage, notary, and public speaking. Adult & Post Secondary Education, childcare services.

Senior Identification Badges

856-935-7510 ext. 8375

https://www.salemcountysheriff.com/enforcement/id-program/

Salem County Sheriff's Office 94 Market St., Salem County, NJ 08079

The Salem County Sheriff's Office will provide individuals with a photo identification badge with proof of address, original birth certificate, and social security card. If you are in need of an ID, please contact the number above.

Libraries

Elmer Public Library

856-358-2014

http://elmerlibrarynj.org/

120 South Main St., Elmer, NJ 08318

Hours: Mon-Thurs: 10:00 am- 1:45 pm; Mon- Wed: 6:30 pm- 8:15 pm; Saturday: 9:00 am-12:45 pm

Pennsville Public Library

856-678-3830

http://www.pennsvillelibrary.org/

190 South Broadway, Pennsville, NJ 08070

Hours: Monday 10:00 am-3:00 pm, Tuesday 9:00 am-8:00 pm; Thurs. 2:00-7:00 pm, Sat. 10:00 am-3:00 pm Closed Wednesday, Friday, and Sunday

Salem County Historical Society Library

856-935-5004

https://www.salemcountyhistoricalsociety.com/

83 Market St., Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Tuesday-Saturday 12:00-4:00 pm; Admission: \$5 for non-members.

Salem Free Public Library

856-935-0526

http://www.mysalemlibrary.org/

112 W Broadway, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Tues., Thurs., 10:00 am-1:00 pm and 2:00-5:00 pm; Wed. 10:00 am -1:00 pm; Sat. 10:00 am-1:00 pm

Woodstown/Pilesgrove Public Library

856-769-0098

https://www.woodstownlibrary.org/

14 School Lane, Woodstown, NJ 08098

Hours: Monday through Thursday 10:00 am-12:00 pm; 2:30 to 4:30 pm; 7:00-9:00 pm

Medications/Prescriptions

Narcan Kit Distribution and Training

856-935-7510 ext. 8105

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Our office offers free Narcan in a confidential, judgement-free environment. Narcan-usage training is provided at the time of distribution. Individuals can schedule with our outreach coordinator to arrange for Narcan acquisition and group/organization Narcan training. Getting this life-saving medication into the hands of Salem County residents for emergency use on friends, family, neighbors, and everyone in-between is a critical step for reducing fatalities.

Pharmaceutical Assistance to the Aged and Disabled-PAAD

856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

www.aging.nj.gov/njsave

PAAD Details 1-800-792-9745

PAAD is a program available to senior citizens 65 years and older or persons with a disability receiving Social Security Disability. The yearly income of individuals must be below \$42,142 for a single person and under \$49,209 for a couple. This program enables eligible individuals to purchase prescription medications for \$5.00 for generics and \$7.00 for brand name. Individuals can apply online at NJSAVE. To obtain an application, please contact the Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities. You can also use the PAAD card to receive a reduction on your automobile registration. For information, call or visit the website above.

Potassium Iodide (KI) Distribution

856-935-7510 ext. 8475

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/points-of-dispensing-ki-distribution/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Health Department has Potassium Iodide (KI) pills available for people who live or work within the 10-mile radius of the Salem / Hope Creek Nuclear Generating Station. Municipalities that are within the 10-mile radius are Lower Alloways Creek, Elsinboro, Salem City, Quinton, Mannington, and Pennsville. KI pills are also available at the Health Department during regular business hours.

Salem County Prescription Savings Card and Vision Plan

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

856-339-8622

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

www.NJRxDiscountCard.com

Vision Plan details 1-877-201-3852

The Salem County Prescription Savings Card Program is a discount program for residents of Salem County that provides a 10-50 percent savings on regular retail prescription prices. The Salem County Prescription Savings Card and UNA Card can be used at an extensive network of participating pharmacies nationwide. As an added bonus, the card can also be used for discounted prescriptions for your pets. The card can be obtained by contacting us at the number above.

Senior Gold 856-339-8622

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Senior Gold is a prescription program for those who have income between \$42,142 - \$52,142, if single or \$49,209 - \$59,209, if married and those who are older than 65 years old or disabled and collecting Social

Security Disability. The cost is a co-pay of \$15.00 plus one half of the remainder of the cost of the medication. You can apply online through NJ SAVE at www.aging.nj.gov/njsave or contact the Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities at the number above to obtain an application. A minimum of 2 business days' notice is required for all appointments.

Mental Health Resources

Acenda 844-422-3632

https://acendahealth.org/locations/

42 Delsea Dr., South Glassboro, NJ 08028 (See website for Salem County Locations)

Acenda's expert team of clinicians provide enhanced treatment and compassionate care to help move each individual forward in their journey towards health and happiness, with services ranging from mental health & crisis services, parenting support, family-focused therapy, recovery and residential programming. For more information, please visit their website or call to speak to a program specialist.

Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACE's)

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

Trauma Informed Care Community Presentations

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) Trauma between birth and the age 18 can disrupt brain development and limit an individual's social, emotional, and cognitive functioning. During this presentation participants will learn the impact of ACEs trauma on the brain and the long-lasting implications it can have on an individual's life as well as in the classroom. This presentation is given by Salem County Mental Health Administrator, Shannon Reese, BSN, RN, FNE-CSA.

Annual Crisis Intervention Team Training

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Salem County Division of Mental Health & Addiction Services, in collaboration with the Salem County Prosecutor's Office, annually hosts the Crisis Intervention Team Training which is a 40-hour training, over the course of 5 days. The class consists of both law enforcement officers and mental health case managers or clinicians. The professionals who attend are the responders who would most likely interface with individuals experiencing mental illness in the community. This training offers law enforcement the tools they need to keep the situation de-escalated until mental health professionals arrive. The course content covers a multitude of modules; for example, mental health 101, co-occurring disorders, and developmental disabilities.

CATCH My Breath (Smoking Education)

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

CATCH My Breath is an evidence-based youth nicotine vaping prevention program that will provide your students with the skills to resist peer pressure and media influences to try e-cigarettes. The sessions can be taught during a normal class period, during homeroom, student enrichment time, after-school, or at other non-school activities and clubs. CATCH My Breath is offered as an additional unit to the Coordinated Approach to Child Health (CATCH) Middle School Program and is part of the CATCH pre-K-8th grade collection of healthy nutrition and physical activity programs. The Salem County Mental Health and Addiction Services' CATCH Trainers are equipped to train your school staff/ teachers to present the program to the students OR we can come to your classroom and teach it to your students.

COP 2 COP 24/7 Help Line: 1-866-267-2267

https://njcop2cop.com/

24-hour peer support program for NJ Law Enforcement Officers and their families.1. 866.COP2COP

Healthcare Commons Inc.

856-299-3200

Crisis Hotline: 856-299-3001

https://www.hcommons.com/

500 S. Pennsville-Auburn Rd., Carneys Point, NJ 08069

Hours: Monday-Thursday 8:30 am-9:00 pm, Friday 8:30 am-6:00 pm

Provide needed mental health services, inclusive of Substance Abuse Services, to the residence of Salem County and the surrounding community, including Outpatient Counseling, Adult Partial Care Program, Residential Services, Emergency Services, TMS Therapy, Intensive Family Support Services, and Integrated Case Management. Requirements vary per Program. Call Health Care Commons for details.

Linkage to Treatment for Substance Use Disorder & Mental Health

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Getting help can be confusing. For those who need assistance, or aren't sure where to begin, we are here to provide guidance and connections to care. We can provide optimized contacts to various treatment agencies and assist in informing clients of their options based upon their unique situations.

Local & Provider Advisory Committee on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse (LACADA/PACADA)

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/lacada-pacada/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

110 Tipin St., Ste. 300, Satern, NJ 00073

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Local & Provider Advisory Committees on Alcohol and Drug Abuse (LACADA/PACADA) are a group composed of concerned citizens and professionals who provide input on planning, policy and programmatic needs. LACADA identifies priorities in the county in the areas of treatment, early intervention, education, and recovery supports. PACADA advises and assists LACADA in the planning priorities for the organization and delivery of substance use services for Salem County residents regarding prevention, early intervention, access to treatment and recovery support services. For meeting schedules and information, call or visit the website above.

Municipal Alliance Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/municipal-alliance/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Municipal Alliance is a network of community-based prevention programs found throughout New Jersey's 21 counties. It was created for grassroots volunteers to have the opportunity to develop programs and implement activities to address specific substance abuse problems in their communities. For information call or visit the website above.

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)- Salem County

856-217-5509

https://naminj.org/support/affiliates/salem/

P.O. Box 241, Pennsville, NJ 08070

(Local Chapter) 609-202-6406

NAMI New Jersey (NAMI NJ) is a statewide non-profit organization dedicated to improving the lives of individuals and families affected by mental illness. Through education, support, advocacy and public awareness programs NAMI NJ fosters understanding about mental illness, confronts stigma often associated with mental disorders, advocates for public policies that benefit those affected by mental illness, and promotes research into the causes, treatment and recovery of mental health disorders.

NJ Hope Line

(Suicide & Crisis Lifeline) 988

https://njhopeline.com/

Dialing 988 will connect you with the Suicide & Crisis Prevention Lifeline, which provides 24/7 free confidential support to anyone in emotional distress or suicidal crisis. Calls, texts, or chats to 988 will connect you with a trained counselor who will listen, understand, and provide support and access to resources to address your immediate needs as well as your ongoing care.

NJ Mental Health Cares

(866-202-HELP) 1-866-202-4357

https://www.njmentalhealthcares.org/

Hours: Live service Monday-Friday 8:00 am- 8:00 pm

The NJMentalHealthCares Help Line staff offers telephone counseling, information and referral and assistance in helping to get the behavioral health services needed by you or a loved one. For assistance or more information, please call, or visit the website above.

NJ Vet 2 Vet 1-866-838-7654

https://www.njvet2vet.com/

Hours: 24 hour/7-days a week

To provide 24-hour support to New Jersey National Guard members, active military personnel, veterans, their families, and caregivers, statewide. We will listen, understand, provide guidance, support & access to local resources. With your permission, we will follow up with you, until together, we find a solution. Please call, chat, text, or email at the website above.

RESCUE Recovery Coach Hotline

(Hotline) 609-202-2181

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Salem County's RESCUE Recovery Coach Hotline can be utilized to reach a trained recovery coach whenever residents are ready to find help. RESCUE stands for: Recovery, Encouragement, Support, Community, Understanding, Empowerment. Salem County RESCUE is present in the community weekly to offer resources, spread awareness of the service, and make connections with the very roots of the community. Our recovery coaches connect individuals to substance use disorder and mental health treatment and supports.

Salem County Care Connections Program

856-339-8622

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Care Connections Program connects volunteers and participants ages 18 and over through a weekly telephone conversation that creates connections, reduces social isolation, and cultivates relationships between participants. Salem County Care Connections program is open to older adults and homebound individuals to receive weekly phone calls from a volunteer. Participants and volunteers are screened and matched by their common interests.

Stigma Free Community Awareness

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Stigma plays a huge role in the ease of recovery of those living with substance use disorder. In fact, stigma is a powerful enough force to directly influence if people think they can begin their recovery journey in the first place. Salem County is working, through public awareness, to dismantle stigmatic views and language use in Salem County. County residents and organizations are encouraged to take the pledge against stigma and proudly display the Stigma-Free logo. Use the QR code to access the pledge.



Septic/Water

Septic and Well Approvals and Inspections

856-935-7510 ext. 8448

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/environmental/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Environmental Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Department of Health Environmental Division conducts all septic and well inspections as well as issues well permits. They are also responsible for ensuring the safety of all well drinking water in Salem County. For more information and resources, please visit or call. The office is located at 110 Fifth St., Suite 500, Salem, NJ 08079.

Shelters & Emergency Housing

Salem County Inter Agency Council of Human Services

856-935-7510

https://www.salemcountyiac.org/

98 Market St., Salem, NJ 08079

Transitional Housing

Community Outreach Inc

168 E. Broadway, Salem, NJ 08079

Tri-County Community Action Partnership

856-935-0944

14 New Market St., Salem, NJ 08079

Family Shelters

Open Door Outreach Inc.

856-299-9638

55 Walnut St., Penns Grove, NJ 08069

Women's Shelters

Salem County Women's Services

24 Hr. Crisis Hotline 856-935-6655

P.O. Box 125, Salem, NJ 08079

Services provided include counseling for domestic violence/sexual assault victims, alternative to violence for the abuser, and support groups and counseling.

Substance Abuse Resources

Bright Futures Recovery Events

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

These events are for Salem County residents in recovery and their families. The goal of these events is to promote fellowship and connect individuals with treatment/recovery resources and support in a stigma free environment. These events are completely free and include lunch.

CATCH My Breath (Smoking Education)

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

CATCH My Breath is an evidence-based youth nicotine vaping prevention program that will provide your students with the skills to resist peer pressure and media influences to try e-cigarettes. The sessions can be taught during a normal class period, during homeroom, student enrichment time, after-school, or at other non-school activities and clubs. CATCH My Breath is offered as an additional unit to the Coordinated Approach to Child Health (CATCH) Middle School Program and is part of the CATCH pre-K-8th grade collection of healthy nutrition and physical activity programs. The Salem County Mental Health and Addiction Services' CATCH Trainers are equipped to train your school staff/ teachers to present the program to the students OR we can come to your classroom and teach it to your students.

Linkage to Treatment

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

for Substance Use Disorder & Mental Health

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Getting help can be confusing. For those who need assistance, or aren't sure where to begin, we are here to provide guidance and connections to care. We can provide optimized contacts to various treatment agencies and assist in informing clients of their options based upon their unique situations.

Local & Provider Advisory Committee on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse (LACADA/PACADA)

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/lacada-pacada/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Salem County Local & Provider Advisory Committees on Alcohol and Drug Abuse (LACADA/PACADA) are a group composed of concerned citizens and professionals who provide input on planning, policy and programmatic needs. LACADA identifies priorities in the county in the areas of treatment, early intervention, education, and recovery supports. PACADA advises and assists LACADA in the planning priorities for the organization and delivery of substance use services for Salem County residents regarding prevention, early intervention, access to treatment and recovery support services. For meeting schedules and information, call or visit the website above.

Municipal Alliance Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/municipal-alliance/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Municipal Alliance is a network of community-based prevention programs found throughout New Jersey's 21 counties. It was created for grassroots volunteers to have the opportunity to develop programs and implement activities to address specific substance abuse problems in their communities. For information call or visit the website above.

Narcan Kit Distribution and Training

856-935-7510 ext. 8105

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Our office offers free Narcan in a confidential, judgement-free environment. Narcan-usage training is provided at the time of distribution. Individuals can schedule with our outreach coordinator to arrange for Narcan acquisition and group/organization Narcan training. Getting this life-saving medication into the hands of Salem County residents for emergency use on friends, family, neighbors, and everyone in-between is a critical step. for reducing fatalities.

Overdose Fatality Review Team (OFRT)

856-935-7510 ext. 8301

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Salem County's Overdose Fatality Review (OFRT) Team is a multi-disciplinary team of medical professionals, law enforcement agencies, treatment providers, social service agencies, and more. This team reviews overdose fatalities originating in Salem County to complete a social autopsy to identify overdose trends, risk factors, and gaps in harm reduction and community resources. The resulting data from these reviews is used to develop new programs and resources to prevent future overdose deaths.

Recovery Transportation Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St, Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

If you or someone you know is in need of transportation to and from Recovery Meetings or Substance Abuse Treatment, FREE transportation may be available. Must be a Salem County resident and 18 years or older. Call the number above for more information.

RESCUE Recovery Coach Hotline

(Hotline) 609-202-2181

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services

110 Fifth St, Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Salem County's RESCUE Recovery Coach Hotline can be utilized to reach a trained recovery coach whenever residents are ready to find help. RESCUE stands for: Recovery, Encouragement, Support, Community, Understanding, Empowerment. Salem County RESCUE is present in the community weekly to offer resources, spread awareness of the service, and make connections with the very roots of the community. Our recovery coaches connect individuals to substance use disorder and mental health treatment and supports.

Salem County Mental Health & Addictions Services

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

Email: Victoria.maurizio@salemcountynj.gov

Text: 609-202-2181

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Division of Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Salem County Mental Health & Addiction Services' mission is to connect individuals with prevention and intervention programs and services. We strive to serve as a valuable resource to Salem County residents seeking help. We can connect you with various substance use disorder treatment options, mental health resources, and recovery supports. Contact us today to learn more.

Sober Living Assistance

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

If you or someone you know is new to recovery and looking for a sober living environment through an Oxford House or Licensed Sober Living House, assistance may be available. Funding can cover the initial costs

associated with a down payment and partial first month's rent. You must be a Salem County resident and 18 years and older. Call the number above for more information.

SODAT of New Jersey Inc. in Salem, NJ

856-935-0441

http://www.sodat.org/

75 Market St., Salem, NJ 08079

SODAT is a substance abuse rehab service that provides outpatient, intensive outpatient treatment, and regular outpatient treatment services for those seeking substance abuse services. In addition, SODAT offers cognitive/behavioral therapy and substance abuse counseling. For more information, please visit or call.

Stigma Free Community Awareness

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Stigma plays a huge role in the ease of recovery of those living with substance use disorder. In fact, stigma is a powerful enough force to directly influence if people think they can begin their recovery journey in the first place. Salem County is working, through public awareness, to dismantle stigmatic views and language use in Salem County. County residents and organizations are encouraged to take the pledge against stigma and proudly display the Stigma-Free logo. Use the QR code to access the pledge.



Taxes

Affordable New Jersey Communities for Homeowners and Renters (ANCHOR) Hotline 1-888-238-1233 https://www.nj.gov/treasury/taxation/anchor/index.shtml

This program provides property tax relief to New Jersey residents who own or rent property in New Jersey as their principal residence and meet certain income limits. The current filing season for the ANCHOR benefit is based on 2020 residency, income, and age. Apply at the website above.

Senior Freeze-Property Tax Reimbursement

1-800-882-6597

https://www.nj.gov/treasury/taxation/ptr/index.shtml

The Senior Freeze Program reimburses eligible senior citizens and disabled persons for property tax or mobile home park site fee increases on their principal residence (main home). To qualify, you must meet all the eligibility requirements for each year from the base year through the application year. Apply at the website above.

Transportation

Access Link 973-491-4224

https://www.njtransit.com/accessibility/access-link-ada-paratransit

1 Penn Plaza E., Newark, NJ 07105

NJ TRANSIT's ADA paratransit program known as Access Link was established to provide public transportation to people with disabilities who are unable to use the local bus service according to the American with

Disabilities Act (ADA). You may ride with Access Link or any other NJ TRANSIT mode for some or all of your transportation needs.

Assisted Transportation

856-339-8644

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/scoot-transportation/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

This program provides help for residents 60 years of age or older who are unable to safely ride the SCOOT Transportation System alone and have no one to help them ride the van. For more information contact the number above.

Modive Care (Formerly LogistiCare)

1-866-527-9933

https://www.mymodivcare.com/

Modive is the Medicaid Transportation broker for NJ to provide medical transportation for those on Medicaid in NJ. Need to provide minimum of 2 business day advance notice for transportation for Medicaid Medical transportation purposes. If a ride is more than 15-minutes late call 1-866-527-9934 to check on status of ride. Participants on NJ Medicaid are eligible.

NJ Motor Vehicle Commission (Salem Location)

609-292-6500

https://www.nj.gov/mvc/

Finlaw Building 199 E. Broadway, 1st Floor Salem, NJ 08079

Driver testing and licensing, vehicle registration and tags, etc. Visit the website above for locations, hours, and services.

NJ EZPASS Senior Discount Program

1-888-288-6865

https://www.ezpassnj.com/en/about/plans.shtml

Customers must provide proof of eligible age (65 and over) to enroll in the plan and receive a discount off the full fare off-peak toll on the New Jersey Turnpike and Garden State Parkway. Once your account is open, please call 732-750-5300 to request the plan (Please see Application). Call or visit the website above.

Recovery Transportation Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8449

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Department of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

If you or someone you know is in need of transportation to and from Recovery Meetings or Substance Abuse Treatment, FREE transportation may be available. Must be a Salem County resident and 18 years or older. Call the number above for more information.

SCOOT Transportation

856-339-8644

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/office-of-aging-disabilities/scoot-transportation/

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Provides non-emergency transportation Monday through Friday 8:30-5pm and Saturdays for Dialysis appointments, for a variety of purposes including medical, shopping, social services, food pantries, congregate food program, and more. Fee may apply \$3.00 one-way ride. Must be 60 yrs. plus or a person with a disability-verification required, or resident of rural designated area in Salem County per NJ Transit. A minimum of 2 business days' notice is required for all appointments.

Salem County Transit 856-678-8777

https://www.salemcountynj.gov/departments/community-bus-service/

88 B Industrial Rd., Pennsville NJ, 08070

Operates the county NJ Transit Buses providing fixed route bus service. Eligibility: NJ Residents.

Veterans Services

NJ Vet 2 Vet 1-866-838-7654

https://www.njvet2vet.com/

Hours: 24 hour/7-dasy a week

To provide 24-hour support to New Jersey National Guard members, active military personnel, veterans, their families, and caregivers, statewide. We will listen, understand, provide guidance, support & access to local resources. With your permission, we will follow up with you, until together, we find a solution. Please call, chat, text, or email at the website above.

Veterans Services of Salem County

856-339-8603

https://veterans.salemcountynj.gov/

(Crisis Line) 800-273-8255 press 1

90 Market St., Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Weekdays 8:30 am- 3:30 pm

Salem County Veterans Services provides a variety of services to veterans and their families such as phone counseling, assistance with filing claims, assistance with working with funeral directors, obtaining markers and making burial arrangements in the Veterans Cemetery, assistance with military history documents, community outreach, and special affairs honoring veterans. For more information, please contact Brenda Banks at the number above or by email at Brenda,Banks@salemcountynj.gov, If visiting the office, appointments are recommended to assure availability.

Veterans Multi-Service Center -Serving Southern New Jersey

856-293-7321

https://www.vmcenter.org/

616 E. Landis Ave., Floor 1, Suite 2, Vineland, NJ 08360

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Veterans Multi-Service Center exists to "serve those who served" this great nation, our Veterans. They provide services, programs, opportunities and advancement to Veterans of the U.S. military and their families. For more information, please call or visit their website.

Volunteer/Donation Opportunities

American National Red Cross (Donation Center)

https://www.redcross.org/local/new-jersey.html

856-365-7100 1-800-RED-CROSS 5425 Rt. 70 W., Pennsauken NJ 08109

CERT Volunteers (Community Emergency Response Teams)

856-769-2900

https://readysalem.org/plan-prepare/get-involved/

135 Cemetery Rd., Woodstown, NJ 08098

The Community Emergency Response Team is a Salem County volunteer group that works very closely in emergency management and preparedness situations and events to assist and support communities during a disaster or other emergency. To sign up, or for more information, please visit the site above or email Robert DiGregorio at rdigregorio@salemcountynj.gov

MRC Volunteers (Medical Reserve Corps)

856-935-7510 ext. 8475

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/emergency-preparedness/medical-reserve-corp/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Preparedness Division

110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Medical Reserve Corps (MRC) is a is a national network of more than 300,000 volunteers, organized locally to improve the health and safety of their communities. MRC volunteers step up to keep their family, friends, and neighbors safe and healthy. For more information, call or visit the website above.

Pennsville Animal Shelter

856-851-1100

https://www.facebook.com/Pennsvilleanimalshelter/

94 Industrial Park Rd., Pennsville, NJ 08070

Hours: 9:00 am-1:00 pm daily

Volunteer opportunities include dog/cat enrichment, clerical work, grant writing, shelter cleaning, maintenance work, and fundraising assistance. To apply, visit the office for an application or call to ask for an application via email/mail.

Salem County Care Connections Program

856-339-8622

Salem County Office on Aging & Disabilities 110 Fifth St., Ste. 900, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

The Care Connections Program connects volunteers and participants ages 18 and over through a weekly telephone conversation that creates connections, reduces social isolation, and cultivates relationships between participants. Salem County Care Connections program is open to older adults and homebound individuals to receive weekly phone calls from a volunteer. Participants and volunteers are screened and matched by their common interests.

Salem County Humane Society

856-299-2220

https://www.salemcountyhumanesociety.org/index.html

North Game Creek Rd., Carneys Point, NJ 08069 Hours 9:00-11:00 pm and 4:00-6:00 pm daily

Volunteer opportunities include daily activities with the animals, taking the animals to vet appointments, performing maintenance on the building, participating in community events to raise awareness, and providing temporary foster homes to animals recovering from illness or surgery. To apply, contact the shelter at the number above or visit the website above.

Youth

Project Child Find 1-800-322-8174

https://spanadvocacy.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Project-Child-Find-fact_sheet.pdf

Child Find is a free referral service and public awareness campaign to assist in the identification of unserved/underserved youth with a delay or disability from birth through twenty-one years of age. For more information, please call the number above.

Child Lead Exposure Prevention Program

856-935-7510 ext. 8476

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/nursing/childhood-lead-exposure/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Public Health Nursing Division 110 Fifth St., Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079 Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Registered Nurses provide free lead screenings and education about potential sources of lead and lifestyle changes to prevent lead exposure. For children who are identified as having elevated blood lead levels, our nurses provide case management including medical and developmental follow-up, nutritional recommendations, and referrals. For more information or to speak to a nurse, please call or visit our website above.

Children's Specialized Hospital

908-301-5498

www.childrens-specialized.org/developmentalscreening

Children's Specialized Hospital offers free early developmental screening. Schedule your child's developmental screening through video or phone call from the comfort of your own home. The 30-minute virtual screening includes an interactive questionnaire for parents and children. Each family receives personalized feedback, recommendations, and education materials. Screenings are offered in English and Spanish. For more information, call or visit the website above.

Early Intervention 888-653-4463

https://www.nj.gov/health/fhs/eis/for-families/when/

Children develop at different paces, but there are developmental milestones that children should reach by certain times during the first three years of their lives. When children fail to reach these milestones, parents and other caregivers should consider contacting Early Intervention for an evaluation. The cost of Early Intervention services for a child is determined by their family income. Families whose income is less than three times the federal poverty level will receive Early Intervention Services at no cost. If you suspect that an infant or toddler may be experiencing developmental delays, contact the Early Intervention System at the number above. The call is toll-free for New Jersey residents.

PerformCare 1-877-652-7624

https://www.performcarenj.org/

Hours of operation are 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

PerformCare is the Contracted System Administrator (CSA) for the New Jersey Children's System of Care (CSOC), serving as the single point of entry for all children, adolescents, and young adults (up to age 21) who are in need of behavioral health, developmental and intellectual disability, or substance use treatment services. PerformCare is focused on prevention and early intervention by connecting a young person with the care they need in the most appropriate setting—the right care in the right place at the right time. Our goal is to help

families and caregivers create a more stable and healing environment for children, address barriers to well-being, and maximize youth and family strengths. For more information, call or visit the website above.

Ranch Hope 856-935-1555

https://www.ranchhope.org/

45 Sawmill Rd., Alloway, NJ 08001

Ranch Hope is an organization and program started to provide treatment, education, and assistance to male minors from New Jersey who have experienced adverse childhood events. Services include residential behavioral healthcare services, educational services, recreational activities, and additional specialty services. For more information, call or visit the website above.

Salem County Council for Young Children (SCCYC)

856-935-0944

https://www.gatewaycap.org/ccyc

14 New Market St., Salem, NJ 08079

Salem County Council for Young Children was established to create an environment where parents/families could come together at the local level with providers and other community stakeholders as active partners to identify and discuss the needs, concerns, aspirations, and successes regarding issues that affect the health, education, and well-being of children. For more information, call or visit the website above.

SPAN 1-800-654-7726

https://spanadvocacy.org/

35 Halsey St., 4th Floor | Newark, NJ 07102

SPAN is committed to engaging parents and professionals as partners in improving outcomes for infants, toddlers, children, and youth in NJ. SPAN offers programs that address parent involvement, childcare, general and special education, dropout and bullying prevention, child welfare, health care, mental health, youth leadership, transition to adult life, incarcerated youth, military family support, violence prevention, and more. For more information, call or visit the website above.

Youth Advocate Programs (YAP)

856-848-0165

https://www.yapinc.org/

603 N Broad St., Suite 211, Woodbury, NJ 08096

Youth Advocate Programs (YAP) is a national nonprofit organization committed to keeping youth and adults 'safely home' with their families, supported by their community. YAP provides young people, adults, and their families with extensive support right from where they live, work, learn, and play. In addition, YAP is committed to bringing racial equity to youth justice, child welfare and numerous other system partners where disparities have persisted for decades. For more information, call or visit the website above.

Youth Mental Health First Aid

856-935-7510 ext. 8304

https://health.salemcountynj.gov/human-services/mental-health-and-addiction-services/

Salem County Dept. of Health & Human Services Mental Health & Addiction Services 110 Fifth St, Ste. 500, Salem, NJ 08079

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:30 am-4:30 pm

Youth Mental Health First Aid is designed to teach parents, family members, caregivers, teachers, school staff, peers, neighbors, health and human services workers, and other caring citizens how to help an adolescent (age

12-18) who is experiencing a mental health or addictions challenge or is in crisis. Youth Mental Health First Aid is primarily designed for adults who regularly interact with young people. The course introduces common mental health challenges for youth, reviews typical adolescent development, and teaches a 5-step action plan for how to help young people in both crisis and non-crisis situations. Topics covered include anxiety, depression, substance use, disorders in which psychosis may occur, disruptive behavior disorders (including AD/HD), and eating disorders.